

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA REPUBLIC

Continental Congress Assembled



Public Law IP-2017-202

Amended 7 May 2017

VOTER LIAISON COLLEGE

Pursuant to the United States of America Republic Constitution Amendment 19, Section 2, Clause 2, wherein it states; *“The United States of America Republic shall make all Laws which shall be necessary and proper for carrying into Execution the foregoing Powers, and all other Powers vested by this Constitution in the Government of the United States of America Republic, or any Department or Officer thereof”*, there shall hereby be designated “Voter Liaison College” provisions to serve this purpose. This amendment shall go into immediate force.

Introduced as **Senate Joint Resolution 202**, with **70** co-sponsors and as **House Joint Resolution 202** with **70** co-sponsors, a request was delivered before the Continental Congress to honor and therefore establish laws for Voter Liaison College.

The resolution suffered , no exclusions, no demands that it became law. The amendments made were: Section 6: The word “forever” replaced the phrase, “one year”.

The 1st Continental Congress of the United States of America Republic publicly declared 2015 the national "Year of the United States of America Republic". The document known as Public Law **IP-2017-202** was signed and passed into law on **7 May 2017** by the following **SIGNATORIES to this Legislative Act in Attendance;**

In Continental Congress Assembled

1. *President, Province of Illinois, Christopher-Cannon: Beg*

2. *Speaker of the House, Province of Missouri, Sharon-Green: El*
3. *USAR Secretary of State, Province of Missouri, Ross Woody Jr,: Bey*
4. *USAR Attorney General, Province of Khalifa, K-Charles: Bey*
5. *Supreme Court Justice - Province of Illinois, Taiwan Smith Bey*
6. *Att. General - Province of Illinois - Larry Taylor: Bey*
7. *Att. General - Province of New Jersey- Clevon-Morrissey: Bey*
8. *Att. General - Province of Missouri - Antwaen-Reliford: Bey*
9. *Foreign Affairs Minister, Province of Texas, Rafael-Vazquez: El*
10. *Governor, Province of Alabama, Angela-Gragg: Bey*
11. *Governor, Province of Arizona, Dexter-Johnson: Bey*
12. *Governor, Province of Florida, Albert Terraine-Griffin: Bey*
13. *Governor, Province of Georgia, Mandel Williams: El*
14. *Governor, Province of Illinois, Mauri-Kali: Bey*
15. *Governor, Province of Khalifa, G. Riller: El*
16. *Governor, Province of Louisiana, Eric Wannamaker: Bey*
17. *Governor, Province of Maryland - Altie Archer: Bey*
18. *Governor, Province of Michigan, Napoleon-Kendall: Bey*
19. *Governor, Province of Minnesota, Vicie Christine-Williams: Bey*
20. *Governor, Province of Missouri, Floyd-Harris: Bey*
21. *Governor, Province of Nevada, Tony-Jarman: Bey*
22. *Governor, Province of New Jersey, Colin Hylton: El*
23. *Governor, Province of North Carolina, Nasir Ma'ati: El*
24. *Governor, Province of Ohio, Terry King: Bey*
25. *Governor, Province of Tennessee, D. Maurice Parham: Bey*
26. *Governor, Province of Virginia, Darnell Brown: Bey*
27. *Governor, Province of Wisconsin, Martin-Walker: Bey*
28. *Lt. Governor, Province of Arizona, Marlo-Jones: El*
29. *Lt. Governor, Province of Georgia, Timothy Jackson: El*
30. *Lt. Governor, Province of Illinois, Rasib-Clady: Bey*
31. *Lt. Governor, Province of Nevada, Victor-Pizarro: El*
32. *Lt. Governor, Province of North Carolina, Yisrael (Carol)-Murray: Bey*
33. *Lt. Governor, Province of Ohio, Gaben Carson: Bey*
34. *Lt. Governor, Province of Tennessee, J. Javan-Curry: Bey*
35. *Lt. Governor, Province of Virginia, Rich Wilson: Bey*
36. *Assistant Governor, Province of Georgia, Christopher Hill: Bey*
37. *Assistant Governor, Province of Illinois, Varnado-Payne: El*
38. *Assistant Governor, Province of North Carolina, Sean-Ikard: Bey*
39. *Assistant Governor, Province of Ohio, Anthony-Hammond: Bey*
40. *Assistant Governor, Province of Virginia, Joseph-Middleton: Bey*
41. *Secretary of State, Province of Arizona, Stephanie-Clark: Bey*
42. *Secretary of State, Province of Khalifa, Demeitric Mason: El*
43. *Secretary of State, Province of Georgia, Maureen Willis: El*
44. *Secretary of State, Province of Illinois, Lewanda Hazelett: Bey*
45. *Secretary of State, Province of Ontario, Al Drey: Bey (Canada)*
46. *Secretary of State, Province of No. Carolina, Trevis-Haskins: El*

47. *Public Minister, Province of Florida, William L.-Salter III: Bey*
48. *Public Minister, Province of Michigan, Joseph-Johnson: Bey*
49. *Public Minister, Province of Missouri, Linda Ann-Bashful: El*
50. *Public Minister, Province of Missouri, Maurice-Reynolds: Bey*
51. *Public Minister, Province of Ontario, Canada, Steven Richards: Bey*
52. *Representative, Province of Colorado, Ajoa Nash-Conner: Bey*
53. *Representative, Province of Minnesota, Yashmall: Bey (Kevin Scaife: Bey)*
54. *Senator, Province of Colorado, Kaluyan: El*
55. *Senator, Province of Georgia, Ronnell-Gray: Bey*
56. *Senator/Liaison, Province of Georgia, Tara-Hill: Bey*
57. *Senator, Province of Illinois, J. Sept: El*
58. *Senator, Province of Michigan, George-Bond: Bey*
59. *Senator, Province of North Carolina, Hope Ma'at El*
60. *Vicegerent Commissioner, Province of Illinois, Leslie-Atkins: El*
61. *Vicegerent Chief, Province of Illinois, Saadiq: Bey*
62. *Vicegerent, Province of Arizona, Jorge-Bravo: Bey*
63. *Vicegerent, Province of Colorado, Evelyn-Gordon: Bey*
64. *Vicegerent Commissioner, Province of Michigan, Damon-Lewis: El*
65. *Vicegerent Commissioner, Province of Minnesota, Bryce Lee-Williams: Bey*
66. *Vicegerent Commissioner, Province of Ohio, Andwele-Montgomery: Bey*
67. *Vicegerent, Province of Georgia, Akil: Bey*
68. *Vicegerent, Province of No. Carolina, Patrio-Baker: Bey*
69. *Vicegerent, Province of Ohio, Dana-Coggins: Bey*
70. *Vicegerent, Province of Ohio, Daryl Van-Brown: Bey*

It reads as follows:

Public law IP-2017-202 on 7 May 2017

JOINT RESOLUTION

Authorizing and requesting the President to enact laws:

to proclaim and establish laws for “Voter Liaison College” pursuant to the **Constitution and Laws of the United States of America Republic.**

WHEREAS, the United States of America Republic, being a perpetual corporation is an autonomous State government lawfully incorporated and chartered for the benefit and protection of “We The Moorish American People”, by its Declaration, National Constitution and By-Laws, and aforementioned Articles;

WHEREAS the United States of America Republic’s official language is the English language;

WHEREAS the Moorish American People have made a unique contribution in shaping the United States of America Republic as a distinctive and blessed nation of people and citizens;

WHEREAS the Moorish American People are a People of deeply-held religious convictions springing from the Holy Scriptures of the Holy Koran of the Moorish Science Temple of America and the Learning, Teachings and Truth of the Holy Prophet Noble Drew Ali. The Holy Prophet Noble Drew Ali led his People back to the Principles and standards of their ancient forefathers' Free National Principles and Standards;

WHEREAS the Principles of Love, Truth, Peace, Freedom and Justice inspired concepts of civil government that are contained in our Declaration of Independence and Constitution of the United States of America Republic;

WHEREAS the Moorish American People, are now in great comprehension that, as a Nation of People being Nationwide in scope to achieve peace as well as unity as a single harmonious Nation, there must be uniform Laws for the Nation. The **Constitution** and Laws of the **United States of America Republic** are *"the Rock on which our Republic rests"*;

WHEREAS the history of our Nation clearly illustrates the value of a Nation to be able to create and pass its own Laws are beneficial to a Society to Enforce the Laws of the Nation. This is not to remove or change **The Moorish American People** from voluntarily applying and extending the learning, teachings and truth of the Holy Koran of the Moorish Science Temple of America in the lives of individuals, families, or in their society as a nation of People;

WHEREAS this Nation now faces great challenges that will test this Nation as it has never been tested before; and

WHEREAS that renewing our knowledge of Law, Divine and National and having faith in Our Universal Creator through Holy Scriptures of the Holy Koran of the Moorish Science Temple of America, the Holy Bible and the Great Qu'ran of Mohammed as we honor all the divine Prophets Jesus, Mohammed, Buddha and Confucius. Therefore, the **Constitution and Laws of the United States of America Republic** and knowledge of the aforementioned Holy Scriptures can only strengthen our nation. I, President Christopher H- Cannon: Bey, therefore establish with the consent of the Continental Congress the provisions as the **Laws of the United States of America Republic**:

NOW, THEREFORE, be it Resolved by the Continental Congress of the United States of America Republic in Continental Congress assembled, That the President is authorized and requested to designate the administration of said laws.

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY-PL.2017 Res.:202
CONGRESSIONAL RECORD, Vol. #(2017):

7 May 2017 considered
and passed by the
Continental Congress.

INTERNAL POLICY

CHAPTER 2

VOTER LIAISON COLLEGE

<u>Section No.</u>	<u>Description</u>
01	Appointment of Voter Liaison
02	Failure to Elect on Prescribed Day
03	Number of Voter Liaisons
04	Vacancies
05	Determination of Controversy as to Voter Liaison
06	Credentials of Voter Liaison; transmission to Archivist of the United States of America Republic and to Continental Congress Assembled; public inspection
07	Meeting and Vote of Liaison
08	Manner of Voting
09	Certificates of votes for President and Vice President
10	Sealing and Endorsing of Certificates
11	Election Of PRNAL And Vice President

INTERNAL POLICY

CHAPTER 2

VOTER LIAISON COLLEGE

The Voter Liaison College provides a “Process” that consists of 1) the selection of the voter liaison, 2) the meeting of the liaisons, and 3) outline of the process for counting national ballots for President and Vice President. It is the right of every National and citizen to participate and have a voice in the election of officials within this State government, therefore, it is essential to establish a College to facilitate this process. The office of “Archivist” is hereby established to maintain the records of said College.

A Province State’s entitled allotment of liaisons, equals the number of members in its Congressional delegation; meaning one for each member in the House of Representatives, and one for each Senator.

SECTION 01. Appointment of Voter Liaisons

The voter liaisons shall be appointed, in each Province State, on the Sunday next after the first Sunday in August, in every four years succeeding every election of a President and Vice President.

SECTION 02. Failure to elect on prescribed day

Whenever any Province State has held an election for the purpose of choosing a voter liaison, and has failed to make a choice on the day prescribed by law, the voter liaison may be appointed on a subsequent day in such a manner as the legislature of such Province State may direct.

SECTION 3. Number of Voter Liaisons

The number of liaisons shall be equal to the number of Senators and Representatives to which the several Province States are by law entitled at the time when the President and Vice President to be chosen come into office; except, that where no apportionment of Representatives has been made after any enumeration, at the time of choosing electors, the number of electors shall be according to the then existing apportionment of Senators and Representatives.

SECTION 4. Vacancies

Each Province State may, by law, provide for the filling of any vacancies which may occur in its College of liaisons when such College meets.

SECTION 5. Determination of Controversy as to Voter Liaisons

If any Province State shall have provided, by laws enacted prior to the day fixed for the appointment of the liaisons, for its final determination of any controversy or contest concerning the appointment of all or any of the liaisons of such Province State, by judicial or other methods or procedures, and such determination shall have been made at least seven days before the time fixed for the meeting of the liaisons, such determination made pursuant to such law so existing on said day, and made at least seven days prior to said time of meeting of the liaisons, shall be conclusive, and shall govern in the counting of the liaison votes as provided in the Constitution of the United States of America Republic (U.S.A.R.), and as hereinafter regulated, so far as the ascertainment of the liaison appointed by such Province State is concerned.

SECTION 6. Credentials of liaisons; transmission to Archivist of the United States of America Republic and to Continental Congress; public inspection

It shall be the duty of the executive (Governor) of each Province State, as soon as practicable after the conclusion of the appointment of the liaisons in such Province State by the final ascertainment, under and in pursuance of the laws of such Province State providing for such ascertainment, to communicate by registered mail under the seal of the Province State to the Archivist of the U.S.A.R., a certificate of such ascertainment of the liaisons appointed, setting forth the names of such liaisons and the canvass or other ascertainment under the laws of such Province State of the number of votes given or cast for each person for whose appointment any and all votes have been given or cast; and it shall also thereupon be the duty of the executive (Governor) of each Province State to deliver to the liaisons of such Province State, on or before the day on which they are required by section 7 of this title to meet, six duplicate-originals of the same certificate under the seal of the Province State; and if there shall have been any final determination in a Province State in the manner provided for by law of a controversy or contest concerning the appointment of all or any of the liaison of such Province State, it shall be the duty of the executive (Governor) of such Province State, as soon as practicable after such determination, to communicate under the seal of the Province State to the Archivist of the U.S.A.R. a certificate of such determination in form and manner as the same shall have been made; and the certificate or certificates so received by the Archivist of the U.S.A.R. shall be preserved by him forever and shall be a part of the public records of his office and shall be open to public inspection; and the Archivist of the U.S.A.R. at the first meeting of the Continental Congress thereafter shall transmit to the two Houses of Congress copies in full of each and every such certificate so received at the U.S.A.R. National Archive and Records Bureau.

SECTION 7. Meeting and Vote of Liaisons

The voter liaisons of each Province State shall meet and give their tallied votes on the first Monday after the second Wednesday in December next following their appointment at such place in each Province State as the legislature of such Province State shall direct.

SECTION 8. Manner of Calculation of Votes

The Liaisons shall provide the total amount of votes tallied for President and Vice President from each sector of their respective Province, in the manner directed by the Constitution.

SECTION 9. Certificates of votes for President and Vice President

The voter liaisons shall make and sign seven certificates of all the votes given by them, each of which certificates shall contain two distinct lists, one of the votes for President and the other of the votes for Vice President, and shall annex to each of the certificates one of the lists of the electors which shall have been furnished to them by direction of the executive (Governor) of the Province State.

SECTION 10. Sealing and Endorsing of Certificates

The liaisons shall seal up the certificates so made by them, and certify upon each that the lists of all the votes of such State Province given for President, and of all the votes given for Vice President, are contained therein.

SECTION 11. Election Of President And Vice President

The Voter Liaisons shall meet in their respective Province State to provide each ballot for President and Vice-President, [one of whom, at least, shall not be an inhabitant of the same Province State with themselves]; they shall name in their ballots the person voted for as President, and in distinct ballots the person voted for as Vice-President, and they shall make distinct lists of all persons for each, which lists they shall sign and certify, and transmit sealed to the seat of the Government of the United States of America Republic, directed to the President of the Senate.

The President of the Senate shall, in the presence of the Senate and House of Representatives, open all the certificates and the votes shall then be counted; The person having the greatest number of votes for President, shall be the person to have such majority, then from the persons having the highest numbers not exceeding three on the list of those voted for as President, the House of Representatives shall choose immediately by ballot, the President. But in choosing the President, the votes shall be taken by Province States, the representation from each Province State having on vote; a quorum for this purpose shall consist of a member or members from two-thirds of the Province States, and a majority of all the Province States shall be necessary to a choice. And if the House of Representatives shall not choose a President whenever the right of choice shall devolve upon them, before the Third day of February next following, then the Vice-President shall act as President.

The person having the greatest number of votes as Vice-President shall be the Vice-President, if such number be a majority of the whole number of Electors appointed, and if no person have a majority, from the two highest numbers on the list, the Senate shall choose the Vice-President; a quorum for the purpose shall consist of two-thirds of the whole number of Senators, and a majority of the whole number shall be necessary to choice. But no person constitutionally ineligible to the Office of President shall be eligible to that of Vice-President of the United States of America Republic.

Until a National Election can be held, The President and all members of the Executive, Legislature and Judicial Branches of the United States of America Republic shall be appointed; The President and all members of the Executive, Legislature and Judicial Branches shall hold their offices during Good Behavior that is conduct deemed proper for peaceful and law abiding or a Recall or discharge of any member's seat is issued by the Continental Congress due to misconduct. After a National Election, Continental Congress shall have no power to Recall any members seat who was elected by The People.

[End of Resolution]

